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National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408233
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. No: 52983356E GST Reg. Mo, 20-0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref: NS/INC1B00T406/Svk
LRI
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  23-04-2018 |
189556
Code: INC4
h |- Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, SLQ 8843A Veh. Inspected SHF 155K
Policy No. 5092798176 Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 19/04/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c ]
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer 5 Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre i
L/H Front Tyre mim
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mim
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/04/2018 Inspection Date 19/04/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
B0 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a, Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 30 April 2018 1:20 PM

To: Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: RE: SHF155K

Hi

Amount confirmed as per your recommendation, thanks.

Regards
Poh Suan

----Original Message-----

From: Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto) [mailto:SebastianYeang@Ikkauto.com]
sent: Monday, 30 April 2018 9:26 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)

Cc: SUR; CS ATeam

Subject: RE: SHF155K

Dear Poh Suan
Please refer to attachment for the finalization.
Thank You

Best Regards,

Sebastian | Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 email: sebastianyeang@lkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Yeo Poh Suan {Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 25 April 2018 7:57 AM

To: Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; C5 A Team

Subject: SHF155K

Hi Sebastian,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHF 155K having Case No: TAX/04/18/2096.

There is no change to the approved amount of $430 @ 2 working days under part by part repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan



-—--Original Message-—--

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)
Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 6:24 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6
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MIRTBIE1 746 | SMRT Aulomotse Services Pta | td - Wosdlands

ENTRY DATE & TIME; 1204/2018 1145
SUBIATTED BY: B. Thaiyal Hayagl

IMPORTANT MOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pleasa raport WTTEE‘“E tha details of the accident b speed up the claims procass.
&. This Form must be compiletad by the Policyholdar andfor the Autharisad Driver,

3. Informatasn provided must be a5 truthful and accurale s possiole. Any willul misreprasentation o withalding of material facts may allow nSUrENCE companios o

repudiale |'_|I'_||:\:'!,I Eb!lil‘y

4, The issue and acceplance ol this Form by nsurance companies is nol an admission of palicy lisbility on the part &f tha insurance companies.

B falza rapoartin b raforred to the Pollce for investigation,

6, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of tha GIA Racoeds Ma
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made avaiatle upon application by inlerested parties.

T. By the lodgement of this raport to ing insurars. yew heraby esnsent fo tha archiving of this repart at the centre and ta cepies of the repor being mage available

aferasaic,

Data Of Repart
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale action to ba taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number
Diriver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Ceccupation

Datle Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gandar

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Addrass

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
19/04/2018 11:45

18/04/2018 17:20
JALAN DATOH

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SHF 155K

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
198905369,
MOEMAIL

OFFICE-80000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURAMNCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDJOR THEFT

YES
D-18090213MFSH

LAU WE| SUN LAWRENCE
514513682

02/09/1960

OUTDOOR

22110/1984

33 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

MOEMAIL

nagemant Contre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GLA) for

Page 1of 9



Address

Posicode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involvad in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospilal by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
solicitingfoffaring accident claims azsistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police?

It Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

I WAS STATIONARY ON THE LEFT LANE OF JALAN DATO
VEHICLE SLQA&B43A FROM MY RIGHT LANE EMCROACHE

415

MO
OTHER - HIRER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO

MO
MO
YES

NO

MO

NO

ONTO THE REAR RIGHT FRONT PORTION OF MY TAXI,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was thera any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Reglstration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colaur
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Mame of Drivar
MRICPassport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mao. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YES
NO
NO

SLQBB43A

PRIVATE CAR

H BEFORE THE JUNCTION TO BALAESTIER ROAD WHEN THE
D INTO MY LANE AND IT'S LEFT REAR PORTION COLLIDED

Page 2 of 9



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident lo speed up the claims process.

2. This Farm must be gompleted by the Policyholder andfor the Authgrised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misregresentation or withhelding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate polley liability,

4. Theissue and scceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance
COmiranios.

+ Any lalse reporting may ha referrid to the Palice for investigation.

B, The report will be forwarded by the insurars of the GIA Recards Man agement Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made svailable upan application by
interested parties,

wn

7. By the lodgment of this report ta the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the cantre and o coples of
the repert being made available aforesald,

8. Consent under the Parsonal Data Protection Act (POPA)
lunderstand, acknowtedge, agree and consent that:

fa) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapare ("GIA") may/are permitted (o colleet, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persanal infarmatian set out in this [form] and any ather personal infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Persenal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information te all insurer(s) wha have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident {all insurer(s] who have insured
venicie(s] invelved in this accldent shall be collactively referred to as the “Insurars”|, the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapare and any relevant government agency/autharity (such as the palice], for the purpose(s)
ol :

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims:

(i) investigating the sccident and/or my claims;
{iii} carrying out and/for dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

() adiministering my claims lincluding the mailing of correspandence, statements, invoices, reparts or natices fo me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about defivery of the same a5 well 25 on the
extarnal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, pracessing, handling and/far dealing with my claims [collectivaly the
“Purposes”|

(B} allinsurer(s) who have insured wehicle(s) involved in this actident and the Insurars’ lawyers/law fiems, may/are permitted
te collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or mare of the above Purposes; and

(e} my Persanal information may/can be disclosed by any of the insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers or
agentslincluding their lowyers/law firms), which may be sited sutside of Singapora, for one or more of the above Purpases.

{dp - my Personal information will also be eallected and used ta cempila claims histary for the puspose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

[e}  the information so collected under (d} sbove may be shared / disclosed;

(i} teall insurers andfor any other third parties that assisi Inv evaluating, investigating, centrolling ar managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, ar

{iii} f mplying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.
£

= ﬁ/,‘ (4l [

Palicyhnbder’s Signature Oriver's Signature Reparting Centre Personnel's Signatura
Date & Timae: (I driver is not the palicyholder Mame:
Date & Tima: NRICFIN Na.:

Page 3of 9



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SIETCH PLAN i

ENrdiEe 8o

Cofree
T p

A-PHE 155k
E-500 Pz h

o4

qen DATUH

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

DECLARAT
e de \a% £aing particulars are true in ewvery respect.
Bt

o
_-;; ﬂ&&\ H r!;" /h‘
;:'i;.?_ .-"" -
Pol.c';husder‘its Rature Driver's Signature Reparting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is nat the policyhalder) Mame:
Date & Time; MNRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 9



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner [0 Type:

Ohener 102

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo

wehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Yehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
ranufacturing Year:

Engine Me.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Ciriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rehate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when th
reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier,

The information contained herein s correct as at 23 Apr 2018

hllps:ﬁvr'l,!ta.ga.w.sg;“ltufwla‘acti

OK

Company
5369K

SHF 155K

Mo

23 Apr 2018

TOYOTA
PRIUSHYBRID 1.8 CVT
Maroon

2017

2ZRS5108741
JTDKBIFU303575335
20,0 kW (120 bhp)
£26,007.00

28 Nov 2017

2B Nov 2017

0

$5,000.00

Yes
27 Now 2025
$3,750.00

27 Nov 2025

A - Car up to 1600ce & $7kW (130bhp)
B

$£33,5%6.00

$31,872.00

$35,642.00

on/enquireRebateBy PuhlicBcforeDaregInput?FUHCTIDH_]D=F03 0400...

Page | ot

e vehicle

23/4/2
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SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SMRT Automotive Service Pte Ltd

60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, Singapore 757705

FAX Mumber : BI6855972

Estimator Telephone Number : 68552523

Accident Reporting Number : BBEG2672

Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre

Reg. No

Ref. No

Reg. Date
Vehicle Type
Make

Model

Mame of Driver
Type of Accident

Date / Time of Accident

Accident Reported Date / Time :

Surveyor is Required?
Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back?
Towed Back Date/Time

Replacement Vehicle issued? -

Accident Repair Job Card No

Special Instruction to ARC,if any :

SLQBa43A
Prepared Date

SHF 155K
TAX/04/18/2096
28/1172017

TAXI

TOYOTA PRIUS
PRIUS4

LAL WEI SUN LAWRENCE
SIDE SWIPE
18/04/2018 05:20:00 PM
18/04/2018 12:00:00 AM
Yes

No

Nao
000024095638

19/04/2018 11:59:19 AM

®

el

A\X/04/18/2096

Page: 1




Section B - To be Completed by Service Advisor, Accident Repair Centre

Chassis No : JTDKB3FU303575335 Mileage : 0

Work Shop Fepair Completed Date / Time
_Bummary of Repair Estimates

Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable

Total Labout Charges © 338.00 0.00

Total Spray Painting Charges ; 378.00 0.00

Total Material Charges : 3,551.48 3,551.48

Other Charges ; 240.00 0.00

TOTAL : 4,507.48 0.00

Lum Sum Total : 0.00 0.00

No. of Repair Days 3.00 a0

Prepared / Adjusted By : 2 ” i

Arc { Surveyor Sing Off Date 19/04/2018 01:40:40 PM 01/01/1900 12:00:00 AM

Prepared / Adjusted Date
Remarks

Prepared Date : 19/04/2018 01:40:40 PM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Quotation No : Invoice No
Quotation Date Invoice Date
Invoice Amount ; 0.00 Prepared Date:  4/19/2018 1:40:50 PM

TAX/04/18/2096 Page: 2



seclion U - Details ol Repair Estimates
Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPAIR RH FRONT PORTICN 338.00 080
Total Labour 338.00 0.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER 378.00 0o 2.00
Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 378.00 0.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80.00 G-08- ;,

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 0.00

TO WASH AND VACUUM 60.00 0.00 ¥

Total Other Costs 240.00 0.00

TAX/04/18/2096 Page: 3




Part 4 - Spare Parts / Material Usage

Part Portion | Stock No Part Name City | List Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor Photos
Number (8) (%) %) Recommen| Approved | Attached
il d
52119479 COVER, FR BUMPER 1 49550 2500 37162 Replace  Replace f No
62
B1210470 LAMP ASSY, FOG, RH 1 910.20 10.00 819.18 Replace Replace / No

20
52115470 SUPPCORT, FR 1 76.90 25.00 57 67 Replace  Replace - No
50 BUMPER RH i
81145476 UNIT, HEADLAMP | 1 2,558.90 10.00 2,303.01 Replace Replace Na
21 BH X
TOTAL MATERIALS 3,551.49 3,551.48
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 3,551.48|3,551.48
Added Spare Parts /| Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
" Pant Portion Fart Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check Surveyor LT
Number () (%) (%) Check | Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
TAX/04/18/2096 Page: 4




SMRT Automotive Service Pte Lid

B0 Woodlande Industrial Park E4, Singapore 757705

| h// }1 N, FAX Number  : 63685592

i Eslimalor Telephone Number - 88662523
Z z l(“-’{ h/ [ |;{: ! ] 1 Azeidant Reporting Number - BBE62672

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates -"fﬂ’ af/fé 7

Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre
Feg. Mo *  SHF155K

|
Ref. No . TAX/04/18/2096 /L( (T

Reg. Date - 281112017

Wehicle Type o TAXI

Make © TOYOTA PRI [ (
Mode| : PRIUS4 G

Mame of Driver : LAU WEI SUN LAWRENCE
Type of Accident . SIDE SWIPE

Date | Time of Accident > 18/04/2018 05:20:00 PM

Accident Reported Date / Time @ 19/04/2018 12:00: GD AM

Surveyor is Required? ¢ Yes .__ I L\s |
Survey by ; Se,buﬁ.m’{ j :f

Vehicle is Towed Back?

Towed Back Date/Time

Replacement Vehicle issued? @ No

Accident Repair Job Card No 000024095638
Special Instruction to ARC, if any |

SLQ8843A - NTUC IDAC u" 1
BEFORE PAINT PHOTO ,FOR CHECK ITEM AND REPLACE ITEM PLEASE CALL SURVEYOR SEBASTIAN {LKK)
& Email :sebastianyeang @lkkauto.com HP:90036121 .

Prepared Date ¢ 190412018 11:59:19 Jf'ﬂ".n'l

i

L

Recording Camers | ] _i ;|/
Radis Anlesns |— _—l ]—I- ==} FLJ—-‘-“

X104/18/2096 / Page: 1



Chassis No : JTDKB3FU303575335 Mileage : 0
Work Shop Repair Completed Date / Time !

Samméry of Repair Estimates

Total Labout Charges

Total Spray Painting Charges
Total Material Charges

Other Charges

TOTAL

Lum Sum Total

MNo. of Repair Days

Prepared / Adjusted By

Arc | Surveyor Sing Off Date

Prepared [ Adjusted Date
Remarks

Prepared Date .

Quotation from ARC
338.00

378.00

3,179,086

240.00

4,13586  [4§94:50
0.00

3.00

12/04/2018 01:40:40 PM

18/04/2018 01:40:40 PM

Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable

200.00

200.00

0.00

30.00

430.00

0.00

200 /

SEBASTIAN (LKK)
19/04/2018 04:32:23 PM

LIS

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Cuotation Mo
\

Quetation Date : 24 |/"ﬁ

Invoice Amount | 0.00

&E‘IEEA:JQTE_}_

Invoice Date
Prepared Date !

Invaice No

4/M18/2018 1:40:50 PM

TAX/04/18/2096

Page:

2




seciian U - Detaills of Repair Estimates

fart 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicacle
TO REPAIR RH FRONT PORTION 338.00 060 s
Total Labaur 338.00 0.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER 378.00 o 200
Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 378.00 0.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80.00 G-ea- e

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 0.00 x

TO WASH AND VACUUM 60.00 0.00 ¥

Total Other Costs 240.00 0.00

TAXI04/18/2096

Page: 3




Fail 4 - SPETE FENS | WAtenal Usage

= Fart > Purtinn__smck Mo Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor Photos
Mumber (%) (%) ($) Recommen| Approved | Attached
d
52119478 | COVER, FR BUMPER 485.50 100.00 |0.00 Replace  |Repalr Na '
62 ﬂ |
81210470 LAMP ASSY, FOG, RH 1]910.20 10.00 |818.18 Replace  |Check No .
20 K X
52115470 SUPPCRT, FR 71|76.90 25.00 [57.88 Replace  |Check No )<
60 EUMPER RH “{ ;
81145475 UNIT, HEADLAMP | 2,558.90 10.00 2,303.01 Replace Check Mo .
91 RH ‘{1 )<
TOTAL MATERIALS 3,179.87|0.00
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 3,179.86{0.00
Added Spare Parts | Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Part Partion Pari Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check| Surveyor LT
Mumbear (% (%) (%) Check Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
4 ;’/
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National Assessment Centre Services

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapare 408833
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg, Mo: 52883356 GST Reg. No. 20-0405811-H

1am escribe

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD  Ref NS/INC18007406/5vbn2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD

|IEEN

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  09-05-2018
189556
Code:  INC4
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. 5LQ 8843A Veh. Inspected SHF 155K
Policy No. 5092798176 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/0891108-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 19/04/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAPRIUS 4 C.C 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JTDKB3FU303575335 Colour MARDON
Odometer 47531 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/65 R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/65R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[195/65R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/65R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
4. Description of Damages .
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT PEIETIGH.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/04/2018 Inspection Date 19/04/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b, Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR;

2 Working Days
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Page No.:1

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHF 155K

of 1

Qty Description of Parts Condition HE::L‘::?:{;} Que ‘ﬁﬁ!}umnd
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|LAMP ASSY FOG,RH NOT NECESSARY 810.20
1|SUPPORT FR BUMPER RH NOT NECESSARY 76.90 -
1|UNIT HEADLAMP RH NOT NECESSARY 2,558.90 -
1|COVER, FR BUMPER TO REPAIR 495 50 4
4.041.50 -
LABOUR
THATCHAM STANDARD REPAIR TIME ON BODY WORKS. 418.00 230.00
THATCHAM TTS STANDARD SPRAY PAINTING COST 378.00 200.00
AND LABOUR.
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS. NOT MECESSARY 100.00 E,
TO WASH AND VACUUM. NOT NECESSARY 80.00 :
956.00 430.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,997.50 430.00
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) | 430.00
Report Ref No. NS/INC18007408/Svbn2
YEANG WAl KEEN K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Automotive Assessor

BEngiHnns].B.Eus,HEA,PEng.PE.
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser




